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Jim Betts

Planning Secretary

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
12 Darcy Street

Parramatta NSW 2150

Attention: Mr. Shiraz Ahmed

Dear Mr. Betts,

Multi-Trades and Digital Technology Hub at TAFE Meadowbank (SSD-10349):
Notification of Revision of Plans in accordance with Condition A30

| refer to the TAFE Multi-Trades and Digital Technology Hub development at
Meadowbank TAFE SSD-10349 approved on 25 August 2020.

In accordance with the NSW Government COVID-19 Public Health Orders and
COVID-19 Safety Plans, the project’s Construction Environmental Management Plan
(CEMP) and Construction Traffic and Pedestrian Management Plan (CTPMP) have
been revised to address necessary changes with regard to construction worker travel
to site and parking within the nearby area.

A copy of the updated CEMP and CTPMP is attached as Attachment A in accordance
with Condition A30 for the Department’s information. We note the CTPMP has ben
highlighted to denote the changes within the document.

Should you wish to discuss the above further please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned.

Yours sincerely
Digitally signed
by Jono Tiernan
Date:
2021.09.21
_ 08:02:30 +10'00'
Jono Tiernan
Project Director

School Infrastructure NSW

1. Encl: Attachment A — Updated Construction Environmental Management Plan and Construction Traffic and Pedestrian
Management Plan
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ATTACHMENT A — SSD 10349 - Condition 30 — Updated CEMP and CTPMP

1. Construction Environmental Management Plan
Project: Meadowbank TAFE — Multi-Trades and Digital Technology hub
Prepared by: Hansen Yuncken
Revision: F — September 2021

2. Main Works Construction Traffic and Pedestrian Management Plan
Project: Meadowbank TAFE — Multi-Trades and Digital Technology Hub
Prepared by: GTA Consultants (NSW) Pty Ltd
Revision: C — 1 September 2021

The changes are summarised below and have been highlighted within the CTPMP, which forms Appendix A.6 of the CEMP:

- Page4 updated to summarise consultation undertaken
- Page 14 updated to reflect current Covid requirements
- Appendix D updated to reflect current Covid requirements
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